Name of the Respondent: Ernst & Young LLP

RFP name Request for Proposal (RFP) for Vendor Selection for Providing Application Developers and Senior Application Developers
and no: RFP Reference No.: HO/ITD/DAK/2024/00249
Queries for Request for Proposal (RFP) for Vendor for F g A D P ppli [ P
S.no. RFP Page no. RFP Clause No. Query NHB's Reply
1 17 Scope of customization: To what extent will the vendor be involved in Yes. The selected bidder has to fully support all
The broad scope of project envisages selection of vendor who will customizing ex{sting software solutions? Will they be responsible for both minor existing in-house applications.
deploy software developers to study, deSIgn develop, integrate, test tweaks and major averhauls?
and implement new software solution/app i and ct i
existing solutions/applications to meet the Bank's b = - - - —
2 17 requirements Data migration: Will the vendor be responsible for migrating data from existing The data migration activity may have to be conducted,
' systems to the new or customized solutions? If so, what is the expected data if required. The timelines will be as per the requirement.
migration process and timeline?
3 17 The performance review of the vendor shall be done
annually. The extension shall be based on Bank's

_L_____—(_)_Sco e of WorkiDeliverables (i i ) requirement and vendor's annual performance review

A 03 Senior A Developers will be required for a

period of 2 year, with one year extension, if required, subject to Extension terms: What are the specific criteria for the one-year extension? Will

annual performance review of the vendor. The 3rd year extension  |it be based solely on performance, or are there other factors to be considered?

shall be on the existing terms and conditions and at the rate quoted

in the commercial bid. The vendor shall have to give unqualified

acceptance to the terms and conditions for this extension. Further,

the Vendor will have to deploy additional i di pers as

4 17 per the Bank's requirements, if any, during the period of contract. Performance evaluation: What are the criteria for evaluating the performance |Performance is evaluated based on timeliness and

of the deployed developers? How will the Bank measure their productivity and | quality of the delivery of the tasks assigned to the
quality of work? developers,

5 1z 4. Scope of Work/Deliverables (iii) ific Roles and P Ilmas Could you elaborate on the specific tasks| They will be involved in full-stack development and will
Apphcauon Developers will work for and responsibilities that the Appli will be to perform? |have to comply with code security guidelines. Further,
developr 1ance/testing of in-house as well as external  [Will they be involved in front-end, back-snd or full-stack development? kindly refer the relevant clauses of the RFP
software as per the requirement of the Bank.

6 17 4. Scope of Work/Deliverables (iv. Supervision and Reporting: How will the supervision and reporting structure be| They will report to Bank's officers.

Application Developers will work on projects/assignments under the |defined? Will the developers report directly to the Bank's officers, or will there be
supervision of the Bank's officers. a project manager or team lead involved?
. - The process for development or customisation of any
4 Scopeof Work(DeIlv_erabIes - . appliiahon/soﬁware is gecided by the Bank.
The source code including DLLs, images, library files, database Future D If future devel - s ired. will

4 17 dictionaries, associated documents should be satisfactorily handed \Hiivehdor beriAvaIved;crwilrthe: Ban;'s tear handiek Inler;'mll 7“ !
over to the Bank for maintenance and change management. The ¥ L
copyright of the software would remain with the Bank.

4. Scope of Work/Deliverables (ix) Kindly refer the relevant clauses of the RFP
The Developers should be permanent employee of the Company. In

case any IT Professional serves notice for resignation or transferred

to other project; it shall be mandatory for the vendor to provide the

substitute IT Professional with desirable qualifications and . . .

8 17 peri along with ge transfer for the projects being Flexibility in .Notlce Period: Can the notice period be waived or reduced in
handled by their outgoing employee within 15 days of resignation / al circt ces, such as u 1 events?
transfer with proper documentation of knowledge transfer. The
minimum notice period for the developer shall be one month from
the date of intimation of resignation to NHB.

9 18 4. Scope of Work/Deliverables (xii) Onsite Requirements: What specific tasks or activities will require the The developers need to work onsite with the Bank's
The lachmcal specifications for Senior Application Developer and  |developers to be onsite? Will they be working closely with the Bank's team, will team.

p Developer are provi below: they be primarily working onsite or will they be allowed to work remotely?
Deployment of Resource: Onsite
5. Service Level Agreement and Penalty clause : Service Delivery Standards: Are there specific service delivery standards or  |Annexure 'O'- Resolution Matrix may be referred.
If the Selected Bidder fails to deliver the required services due to  [KPIs that the Bidder must adhere to, such as response times, resolution times,
the reasons attributable to him like delay in delivery and installation |and uptime?

10 19 of requisite solution/non- ibility of sy due to
non-functioning/ non- availability of support, the penalty/liquidated
damages would be imposed as mentioned below while processing
the payment.

" 19 5. Service Level Agreement and Penalty clause D of ised A : What specific si are idered [Ab without prior approval.

Unauthorised Absence unauthorized absences? Are there any exceptions or justifiable reasons for
absence?
12 19 Definition of "Open Issue": What specific criteria are used to determine if an [ The responses to observations are
issue is considered "open"? Is it based on the date of reporting. the date of validated/authenticated by auditor. If the auditor doesn't
5. Service Level Agreement and Penalty clause acknowledgment, or the date of initial response? cqns{dqr an obsrvation complied, it remains open. The
Regarding Failure to Provide Bug Resolution/Application criteria is the date of acknowledgement.
13 19 Support/Product Delivery/VAPT Closure: Exemptions: Are there any exemptions or exceptions to the penalty for issues  [Force Majeure is covered under the SLA. Kindly refer
that are beyond the control of the vendor, such as unforeseen circumstances or the relevant clauses of the RFP.
force majeure events?
14 19 Leave Types: Are there different types of leave (e.g., sick leave, casual leave, |Total 12 leaves per year (03 per Qtr. on Pro-rata) are
vacation leave) and their respective entitlements? allowed.
5. Service Level Agreement and Penalty clause
A maximum of 12 leaves per year (03 per Qtr. on Pro-rata) shall be
allowed for resource deployed. In case the resource needs to take
off/leave from the duty, he/she has to take due approval from
department authorities. In case the total number of leaves exceed
the maximum allowed leaves, or the resource takes leave without
prior approval from department authorities, payment shall not be - - - —

15 19 made for the period of unavailability and additional penalty shall be Carryover of anve: Can unused leave be carried over to the next year, and if  |No carry forward is permissible.
levied as tabulated below. 50, up to what limit?

16 19 Exemptions: Are there any exemptions or justifiable reasons for unauthorized If the absence is beyond the permitted/available

leave that may exempt the resource from penalties? number of leaves, then replacement of resource has to
be provided, else penalty shall be imposed

17 25 7.2 Payment Terms: Payment Dollys What happens if the Bank delays payment beyond the All payments will be released within 4 weeks after
All payments will be released within 4 weeks of g the P ? Any interest or Penalties applicable ? receiving the undisputed invoice along with credit
undisputed invoice along with credit note/invoice, if applicable. note/invoice and all relevant documents. Payment is

subject to confirmation of satisfactory services from the
users. No interest is payable

18 42 Annexure H What is the minimum number of Junior Application Developers needed? As of now, only 03 Senior Application Developers are
1. Cost of Developers - Monthly cost of Junior Application required. Future requirements, if any, shall be
developer. communicated to selected bidder through separate

work order.

Contact Person from Respondent in case of need

Name & Designatic Nilesh Patil - Partner & Leader, Financial Services BD

Busine
Email:
Cell No.:

ess Address: 14th Floor,The Ruby, 29, Senapati Bapat Marg, Dadar (W),

Nilesh.Patil@in.ey.com
+91 9820410129

i 400 028, a, India
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